



Department of Administration
Budget and Management Division

John O. Norquist
Mayor

Michael J. Soika
Director

Joseph J. Czarnetzki
Budget and Management Director

December 29, 2003

Ref: 04023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Staff Assistant
Finance and Personnel
Office of the City Clerk

FROM: Crystal Ivy, DOA-Budget & Mgmt. Division

SUBJECT: Technical Corrections to the 2004 Positions Ordinance

The City Clerk's Office has requested that a technical correction be made to the 2004 Positions Ordinance as follows:

Section 7

Delete Central Board of Purchases

cei

position ord\04poa5.doc